Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS
Jim Gray David L. Holmes
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FA—

hatles H. Martin, P.E., Director

From:;

Date:  July 29, 2014

Re:  Requesting authorization for Right of Way and Easement Acquisition
Project: Cardinal Lane Stormwater Improvements- Phases 1 & 3

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of deeds of
permanent right of way and acquisition of easement from the owners of record on properties for Phases 1 &
3 of the Cardinal Lane Stormwater Improvement Project. The purpose of the deed for permanent easement
is to allow for construction of stormwater improvements. Fair market values have been determined in the
making of the offers. The cost of the acquisitions is not to exceed $15,000.00

Funds for the payment are currently budgeted in the following account:

Account Number Project/Grant Activity Budget Ref. Amount
4052-303204-3341-92211 Cardinal 2012 Construct 2012 $15,000.00

Questions regarding this project may be directed to Greg Lubeck, Engineeting Section Manager at 859-258-
3446.

G Greg Lubeck, Stormwater Section Manager
Glenda George- Department of Law
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